
 
 DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 

BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS 

701 S. COURTHOUSE ROAD, SUITE 1001 

ARLINGTON, VA  22204-2490 

           

          Docket No. 4118-21 

 Ref: Signature Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Petitioner:  

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your applications on 

16 December 2021.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your applications, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and 

policies. 

 

The Board carefully considered your request for remedial promotion consideration for Fiscal 

Year (FY) 2017, 2018, and 2019 to the grade of gunnery sergeant (GySgt)/E-7.  The Board noted 

that you were considered below the zone for promotion by the FY 2017 GySgt Promotion 

Selection Board, and did not incur a failure of selection by that board.  Therefore, the Board only 

considered your request for remedial promotion consideration by the FY 2018 and FY 2019 

promotion selection boards. 

 

The Board considered your contention that unjust documentation was removed from your service 

record and that the documentation prevented you from being promoted.  The Board also 

considered that previous panels of this Board removed your 2 August 2016 Page 11 counseling 

entry and  your 3 August 2016 rebuttal statement (BCNR Docket No. 4165-17), and your fitness 

reports for the reporting period 31 August 2015 to 5 August 2016 and 1 October 2016 to 30 

September 2017 (BCNR Docket No. 9637-19).  The Board also noted that, although you 

requested, your fitness report for the reporting period 30 September 2017 to 1 July 2018 was not 

removed by a previous panel of this Board (BCNR Docket No. 9637-19).      

 






